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Good morning,
 
I’m writing to follow up on the notices of this application. Matador’s landman was able to obtain
different addresses for two of the parties and confirm the third address was correct. For that reason,
our office again mailed notice of this application yesterday, September 23, 2020, to the three parties
noted below. I’ve attached new tracking numbers. Matador respectfully requests that the above-
referenced application be approved at the conclusion of the 20-day notice period. By my calculation,
20-days from yesterday is October 13, 2020. Let us know if you need anything to complete this surface
commingling application. Thanks for your time.
 
Best,
 
Kaitlyn
 
 

Kaitlyn A. Luck – Associate  I  Holland & Hart LLP  I    (o) 505.954.7286   (m) 361.648.1973

 
From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 4:08 PM
To: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>
Subject: RE: surface commingle application for the Northeast Kemnitz Tank Battery
 

External Email

 
Hello Ms. Luck,
 
Do you have confirmation that the following interest owners were notified?

9/3/2020
Magic Dog Oil & Gas PO BOX 10708 Midland TX 79702-
0708 9214 8901 9403 8319 8381 74 Returned

9/3/2020 Taffrail Investments LP PO BOX 11025 MIdland TX 79702 9214 8901 9403 8319 8381 98 Returned
9/3/2020 Shumana Exploration PO BOX 11025 Midland TX 79702 9214 8901 9403 8319 8382 04 Returned

 
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 9:04 PM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] RE: surface commingle application for the Northeast Kemnitz Tank Battery
 
Mr. McClure,
 
Matador has advised that all of these wells are within the Northeast Kemnitz State Unit that comprises
roughly 5,280 acres of entirely state acreage. 
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presented to the USPS® employee with this form.
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Priority Mail Express®*


Priority Mail®
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International*
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*Start time for products with service guarantees will begin when mail arrives at the local Post Office™ and
items receive individual processing and acceptance scans.


B. USPS Action


A. Mailer Action


USPS EMPLOYEE: Please scan upon pickup or receipt of mail. 
Leave form with customer or in customer’s mail receptacle.


PS Form 5630, September 2016      PSN 7530-08-000-4335
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5. Select Pay and End Visit to complete transaction
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CM# 83379.0001
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(for additional copies of this receipt).
Postmark with Date of Receipt.
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Holland & Hart LLP (1)
110 N Guadalupe St # 1
Santa Fe NM 87501 X


(Page 1 of 1)
JobId: 2282955


3


1. 9214 8901 9403 8321 6790 31 Magic Dog Oil & Gas PO BOX 10708 Midland TX 79702-0708 0.80 3.55 1.70


2. 9214 8901 9403 8321 6790 48 Taffrail Investments LP 57 Marine St Bronx NY 10464 0.80 3.55 1.70


3. 9214 8901 9403 8321 6790 55 Shumana Exploration PO BOX 3970 Decatur GA 30031 0.80 3.55 1.70







There is no comm agreement for the Northeast Kemnitz 22 State 12 because that well falls entirely
within one state lease and will be part of the Northeast Kemnitz State Unit, pending approval by the
State Land Office.
 
The Northeast Kemnitz 233H will not have a comm agreement because it will be part of the Unit,
pending the same economic determination approval by the SLO.
 
Likewise, the Northeast Kemnitz Unit 13 is, or will be, part of the State Unit, pending the economic
determination approval by the SLO, and the spacing is entirely on the referenced lease.
 
Please let us know if there are any other questions or concerns.
 
Best,
 
Kaitlyn
 
 

Kaitlyn A. Luck – Associate  I  Holland & Hart LLP  I    (o) 505.954.7286   (m) 361.648.1973

 
From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:52 PM
To: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>
Subject: surface commingle application for the Northeast Kemnitz Tank Battery
 

External Email

 
Hello Ms. Luck,
 
I am reviewing the surface commingle application for the Northeast Kemnitz Tank Battery (PLC-564-A) operated by
Matador Production Company (228937).
 
I need to see the approval letters for the CAs for the following wells:

30-025-44722 Northeast Kemnitz 233H O-22-16S-34E 59847
30-025-45449 Northeast Kemnitz 22 State 12 O-22-16S-34E 79440

 
Is the following well a part of an unit or is its production allocated entirely to the state lease VB 22720?

30-025-46269 Northeast Kemnitz Unit 13 O-22-16S-34E 35530
 
 
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
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